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Canizares, Ileana M.

From: UF Alumni Association <ufalum@ufalumni.ufl.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:01 PM
To: Canizares, Ileana M.
Subject: Attention TailGators 🐊

 

TAILGATE WITH FELLOW GATORS 
at Emerson Alumni Plaza prior to every home game this season! 

It’s great to be a Florida 
Gator! This month we 
celebrate long-standing 
university traditions such as 
Homecoming and Gator 
Growl which started back in 
1923. These events are about 
the past, present and future — 
to celebrate students, alumni, 
and friends across the Gator 
Nation. 
  

For more information on  

Homecoming activities,  

click here  

   

Save the Dates 
  

DATE OPPONENT 

OCT 7*   VANDERBILT 

NOV 4   ARKANSAS 

NOV 25   FLORIDA STATE 

*Homecoming 

  

Gator Nation Tailgates 
close 30 minutes before kick-off. 

 
Grab your latest Gator gear 

from the UF Bookstore! 
 

 

  

Gator Nation Tailgates feature live music, face painting, MOJO Hogtown Bar-B-Que for 
purchase, and much more, and are FREE for anyone with a current UFAA 
membership.  For easy tailgate entry, access your membership card in the Gator Nation 
App, and make sure notifications are turned on! 

Save Time on Gameday and Join Today!  
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NEED GAME TICKETS? 

Vanderbilt Tickets  

  

 

Arkansas Tickets  

  

 

FSU Tickets  

  

   

 

Join the Gators on the road at our Gator Nation Gameday Headquarters. 
Follow us on social @ufalumni for the latest details. 

OCT 28      GEORGIA 
Gator Nation Headquarters 
10am That Bar at the Arena 

Jacksonville, FL 

THANK YOU TO OUR SPONSORS 

 

 

 

 

 

  

CONNECT:  
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Download The Gator Nation® app 

Turn on Notifications 

      

Contact Staci Mcdonough (SMcdonough@uff.ufl.edu) for Corporate Membership and UFAA program sponsorship opportunities. 

       

  
 

View this email in a browser 
  
  

This email was sent to icanizares@ufl.edu 
by: University of Florida Alumni Association 

1938 W University Ave, Gainesville, FL, 32603 USA  
  

The University of Florida Alumni Association solicits tax deductible private contributions for the benefit of the 
University of Florida. View our full disclosure statement. 
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